Rachel Tibbetts

From: Green, Victoria - Oxfordshire County Council <Victoria.Green@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 July 2023 12:15

To: Will Whitelock; Planning

Subject: RE: 23/01633/F - Land between Calthorpe Street and Marlborough Road, Banbury
Dear Will,

Thank you for providing this Archaeological DBA, this is acceptable and should be submitted with
the planning application.

Kind regards,

Victoria

From: Will Whitelock <Will. Whitelock@framptons-planning.com>

Sent: 07 July 2023 09:29

To: Archaeologydc - E&E <Archaeologydc@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Green, Victoria - Oxfordshire County Council
<Victoria.Green@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Cc: Holly Sissons <HSissons@cwe-architects.co.uk>; Jack Timothy <jtimothy@rhomco.co.uk>; Samuel Castle
<sc@tri7.co.uk>

Subject: 23/01633/F - Land between Calthorpe Street and Marlborough Road, Banbury

You don't often get email from will.whitelock@framptons-planning.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisa=on. Do not click links or open a=achments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Victoria,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Land between Calthorpe Street and Marlborough Road, Banbury (LPA Ref. 23/01633/F)

| refer to your consulta=on response dated 30" June 2023 in rela=on to the above planning applicaeon. It appears
that you have not been issued a copy of the submieed Archaeological Desk-Based Assessment. Therefore, | a®ach a
copy of the submieed report and welcome your review and comments.

I am not sure what has happened here as this assessment was submi=ed with the applica=on but hasn’t been
uploaded onto the District Council’s online applica=on portal. | have copied @planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk into this
email and ask that the a=ached Archaeological DBA is uploaded at the earliest opportunity.

| welcome conermae=on of receipt of this email.

Kind regards

Will Whitelock
BSc (Hons), MSc, MRTPI

Associate Planner

ém ptons..



Oriel House
42 North Bar
Banbury
Oxfordshire
0OX16 0TH

Tel: 01295 672310 Fax: 01295 275606
Mob: 07710 390570
Email: will.whitelock@framptons-planning.com

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and are for the addressee only. Any forwarding, printing or disclosing the information may form a
breach of confidence. Please contact the sender immediately if you have received this email in error. Normal Privacy and Copyright laws apply. Frampton Town
Planning Limited has endeavoured to keep this email virus free and accepts no responsibility for any virus attached thereafter.

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer.
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy
Notice.




